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Sl No Tender clause –

ANNEXURE B 

QUESTIONS REPLY 

1  If it’s MSME EMD and tender fee will be 
exempted? 

YES  

2 3.1 Probe Head Spec (B1–B10) Stylus from L: 300 mm 

to 150mm possible? 

Specification amended 

as: Refer corrigendum-1 

3 4.1 Length Measurement Error possible to change? Specification amended 

as:  Refer corrigendum-1 

4 4.2 Possible to change Repeatability? Specification amended 

as:  Refer corrigendum-1 

5 4.3 Possible to change Single Stylus Form Error? Specification amended 

as:  Refer corrigendum-1 

6 4.4 Possible to change Scanning Probing Error range? Specification amended 
as:  Refer corrigendum-1 

7 5.3 Possible to change the Drive speed? Specification amended 
as:  Refer corrigendum-1 
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